From: "Scanlon, Tom" <Tom.Scanlon@ct.gov>
To: "Mounds, Paul" <Paul. Mounds@ct.gdov>, "Arsenault, Ben" <Ben.Arsenault@ct.gov>

Subject: FW: Contracting Standards Board
Date: Thu, 14 Jul 2022 14:51:39 +0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: SCSB_- 14 Jul 2022 .xlIsx
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Hi Paul and Ben:

In anticipation of discussing this further next week, | pulled some info re: SCSB membership composition — please see
the attached file. For reference: the operative statute is [CGS 4e-2] for the board — the appointive officers statute for

members is [CGS 4-1a]; for executive director is [CGS 4-7].

As far as member terms — [CGS 4e-2] states the following:

(c) The chairperson of the board shall be appointed by the Governor. The
terms of the members shall be coterminous with the terms of the appointing
authority for each member and subjecyf to the provisions of section 4-la. If
any vacancy occurs on the board, the appointing authority having the power
to make the appointment under the prqvisions of this section shall appoint
a person in accordance with the provisions of this section.

Per the SCSB website: here is a table that depicts who has|been appointed, by which appointing authorities. Unless I'm
misunderstanding something — which is possible — we may have the opportunity to appoint as many new members in
Governor’s seats as we deem necessary, due to all of thenp being appointed by the previous administration.

List of Board Members - As gf April 2021

First Name Last Name ! City E Appointed by

Thomas Ahneman Riverside Senate Minority Leader John McKinney

Alfred Bertoline Branford | Governor Er)annel P. Malloy

Bruce Buff Avon Governor Dannel P. Malloy

5 West

Lawren Fox, Chair Governor Pannel P. Mallo

- £e ' Hartford o
i . 1 L

Lauren Gauthier Groton House Mirlority Leader Themis Klarides

Albert lg Waest Hartford Governor Dannel P. Malloy

Donna Karnes Norwalk Senate Majority Leader Bob Duff
| B |
l Salvatore Luciano New Britain i Senate President Pro Tempore Donald E. Williams, Jr. J
| |




Stuart Mahler West Hartford House Majarity Leader J. Brendan Sharkey

I
-

annel P. Malloy

Brenda | Sisco Ellington | Governor D

Jean Morningstar | West Hartford Governor D
Robert Rinker South Windsor Governor Dannel P. Malloy
Daniel Rovero Killingly Speaker of the House Matthew D. Ritter

annel P. Malloy

|
Vacancy | Governor

Additionally: this table does not show the executive director — who is a nonvoting, ex-officio member (and also

currently vacant, due to David Guay’s retirement eff. 6/30

2022). So in summary: we have 1 normal member vacancy;

an executive director vacancy; we may also choose if necessary to appoint different members in lieu of the current 7

who are occupying Governor’s seats.

Thankfully: the candidates who have been submitted by DAS seem to be very strong. | look forward to discussing
further with you both next week — please let me know if there is anything else | can do to support/prepare. Thank you!

Tom

From: Scanlon, Tom =
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 8:31 AM
To: Mounds, Paul <Paul.Mounds@ct.gov>; Burk, Gene <G ene.Burk@ct.gov>

Cc: Gilman, Michelle <Michelle.Gilman@ct.gov>; Arsenauft, Ben <Ben.Arsenault@ct.gov>

Subject: RE: Contracting Standards Board

Good morning Gene:

Thank you very much for your email — please kindly consider this acknowledgement as confirmation of receipt.

We will review further internally as a group over the course of the next week or so the candidates you and Meg have
provided. Ben and | will touch base about this today. Please feel welcome to reach out to me directly in the interim if
you should need anything, or if you have any questions o concerns you would like to for us to note. My direct dial is

[860-969-7844]. Thanks again.

Best Regards,
Tom

Tom Scanlon
Deputy Director - Boards & Commissions
Office of Governor Ned Lamont

[860-969-7844] (cell)
[860-566-4840] (office)




Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 12:37 AM
To: Burk, Gene <Gene.Burk@ct.gov>
Cc: Gilman, Michelle <Michelle.Gilman@ct.gov>; Arsenauly, Ben <Ben.A ault@ct.gov>; Scanlon, Tom
<Jom.Scanlon@ct.gov>

Subject: Re: Contracting Standards Board

From: Mounds, Paul <Paul.Mounds@ct.gov> g)

Adding Ben and Tom to this email.

Paul Mounds Jr

Chief of Staff

Office of Governor Ned Lamont
State of Connecticut
Paul.Mounds@ct.gov

From: Burk, Gene <Gene.Burk@ct.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 5:33:05 PM :
To: Mounds, Paul <Paul. Mounds@ct.gov> j )
Cc: Gilman, Michelle <Michelle.Gilman@ct.gov>
Subject: FW: Contracting Standards Board

Paul — Michelle asked if Meg or | could recommend anyon¢ for possible appointment to the State Contracting
Standards Board. Below is a list of several individuals for your consideration who would bring a more diverse

perspective to the SCSB. Please let me know how we might further assist.
Thanks.

Gene Burk

Director — Procurement Programs & Services
Department of Administrative Services
Procurement Division

450 Columbus Blvd., Suite 1202

Hartford, CT 06103

0 860 713 5093 m 860 707 2314
gene.burk@ct.gov

Connecticut

NQ OO

Interested in doing business with the State? Click hcre tq register for CTsource, the NEW State

Contracting Portal! Need Help? Instructional guides can be found on the CTsource Resources webpage.
From: Yetishefsky, Meg <Meg.Yetishefsky@CT.Gov> -
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 3:30 PM |
To: Burk, Gene <Gene.Burk@ct.gov> i

Cc: Yetishefsky, Meg <Meg Yetishefsky@CT.Gov>
Subject: Contracting Standards Board

Gene, the following are six suggestions in no particular order:




1. ) Tammy Bradley — President of PPAC-

The Public Purchasing Association of Connecticut (PP
Governmental Purchasing (NIGP) on May 11, 1994 to 1

.C) was chartered by the National Institute of

oster and promote advancement of the public purchasing

profession though education training opportunities, cooperative interaction, development of best practices, and

technical assistance and discussion.

The PPAC provides a medium for the interchange of ideas and information among the purchasing buying

agencies of Connecticut and professional certification i

required for effective public procurement.

Tammy Bradley, CPPB, C.P.M., NIGP-CPP
Senior Buyer
Department of Financial Services = Purchasing Divisig

s encouraged for all members to validate the expertise

n

50 South Main Strect | Room 223 | West Hartford CT 06107 | # 860.561.7472

www.westhartfordet.gov

Town of West Hartford |

Public Purchasing Association of CT - Board of Directors (ppac.us)

2.) Jennifer-Little-Greer — Executive Director

The Minority Construction Council (MCC) was formed in 2002, as a Hartford based group of small minority

contractors that were positioned to provide support and

help identify resources that would assist in growing the

firms. Our initial years of success within the Hartford region motivated the increase of outreach efforts to state-

wide minority contractors. These efforts influenced the

Council to change its name from the Greater Hartford

Minority Construction Council (GHMCC) to The Minority Construction Council (MCC).

Since 2007, The Minority Construction Council has matured into a non-profit organization with over 160
members throughout the State of Connecticut. The MCC strives to offer minority contractors opportunities as
well as provide quality training and development tools|statewide for its members.

Jennifer Little-Greer

Minority Construction Council, Inc.
Executive Director

151 New Park Avenue — Suite 121
Hartford, CT 06106

Phone: (860) 882.0675

jlittle-greer@meccforct.org

About - Minority Construction Council (mecforct.org)




3.) Joe Ercolano

Executive Director for Small Business Development Cs

Connecticut SBDC

222 Pitkin Street

East Hartford, CT 06108
ctsbde(@uconn.edu
877-723-2828

We partner with great organizations that are passionate
funded in part through a cooperative agreement with th
Department of Economic and Community Developmer

About Us | Connecticut Small Business Development (

enter

about small business as much as we do. CTSBDC is
b 1U.S. Small Business Administration, the Connecticut
t, and the University of Connecticut.

lenter (uconn.edu)

Joe Ercolano | Connecticut Small Business Developme

ht Center (uconn.edu)

4.) Elaine Thomas Williams

Entrepreneurial Center & Women's Business Center
222 Pitkin Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Welcome to the Women's Business Center! Our mission is to give women from diverse backgrounds and cultures
the tools needed to succeed by offering the guidance and resources necessary for starting and growing small
businesses.

Located in Greater Hartford, the Women’s Business Center (WBC) is under the umbrella of the Entrepreneurial
Center (EC) — an arm of the University of Hartford’s Barney School of Business. The WBC provides hands-on
training, coaching, and business advice to current and aspiring female entreprencurs.

ford.edu)
darney (hartford.edu)

About Women's Busingss Center - UHart Barney,_(hart
Entrepreneurial & Women's Business Center - UHart B

Elaine Thomas Williams - University of Hartford

5.) Fran Pastore
Chief Executive Officer
fpastore(@ctwbdc.org

The mission of the Women’s Business Development Council (WBDC) is to support economic prosperity for
women and strengthen communities through entrepreneurial and financial education services that create and
grow sustainable jobs and businesses across Connecticut. From starting or growing a business to increasing
income, the Women’s Business Development Council drives business success in a tangible and accessible way.

Homepage - Women's Business Development Council | The lcader in providing entreprencurial iraining and
financial education for women in Connecticut (ctwbdc.org)




6.) Nancy Greenwald
Exe Q_“{ Ve r“.ig_f"f“;l

1137 Main Street, Suite 206, East Hartford, CT 06108
Phone 860.929.3001

changing new ideas, knowledge. and

=

o
4’.;

opportunitics while creating stronger collabo onships among ai a.E itects, engineers, constructors,

owners and other industry sta Dur missio o promote cross-industry collaboration.

Construction Institute - Home

Meg Yetishefsky

Manager of Procurement Programs
Procurcment Services

Department of Administrative Services
450 Columbus Boulevard, Suite 1202
Hartford, CT 06013

meg.yetishefsky@ct.gov

Doing business with the State? Click here to register fpr CTsource!

Our Mission: Deliver value-added procurement programs and services by creating efficiencies,
introducing smart technologies, acting with integrity, and providing collaboration and strategic
leadership.




